Vang,

Mai (CI-StPaul)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Yannarelly, Joe (Cl-StPaul)

Thursday, July 20, 2017 1:42 PM

Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul)

Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (Cl-StPaul)

Re: 1150 Reaney Ave - Resolution Granting 180 Days

Going to write up an SA tomorrow for garbage in back.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 2

0, 2017, at 12:30 PM, Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul) <vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

The time is up for compliance with the resolution for this property and the PO has done nothing
but earned more SAs which have gone to work order. This will need to be scheduled again
before Marcia.

eizal Vicki Sheffer

RSN Executive Assistant

Dept. of Safety & Inspections
375 Jackson Street Suite 220
Saint Paul, MN 55101

P: 651-266-1941
vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us

==
Thi Most Livabie
Clity in Amierica

DSI’s Mission: To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul
by protecting and promoting public health and safety for all.




